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Malave, Erin :

From: Tami Rose [trose@jinksmoody.com)
Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2010 3;01 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Jay Moody; Frank Lu

Subject: Kun Frank Lu, M.D., P.A.

On behalf of our client, Kun Frank Lu, M.D., P.A., we would like to request the following changes be made:

Document Number: P10000021711
L —

ADD: FEl Number 27-2442492

CHANGE: Principal Address to 2417 lenks Avenue
Panama City, FL. 32405 :

CHANGE: Mailing address to 2417 Jenks Avenue
Panama City, FL 32405

If there are any questions or if you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you,

Tami Rose

links & Moody, PA

1904 Wilson Avenue

Panama City, FL. 32405

P.O. Box 230

Panama City, FL 32402

850-785-6808

850-785-6175 (Fax) . :
trose@jinksmoody.com '

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message contalns information from the Cerified Pubfic Accounting Firm of Jinks & Moody, PA and is confidential andfor
privileged, The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named abova. If you ara not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or usa of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic messags in
error, please naotify us immediately by telephone at 850-785-8808 and delste the email from your system.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE

Pursuant to requirements related to practice before the Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained in this communication (including
any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of (i) avoiding penalties imposed under the United States
Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promating, marketing, or recommending to another person any tax-refated matter.
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